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Marguerite Mclean

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 11:36 AM

To: Hyma Vedula

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Clarence Prestwooed; Lynn Deamer

Subject: RE: Confidential documents

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will destroy the below listed confidential documents.

Thanks.

Harguerite B, Hcean

Records Tedmician

Jrlavida Pudlic Berbice Eommssion
@ffice of €omnussion Clerk

25340 Shumard Cak Boulepamrd
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850 -113-6824

From: Hyma Vedula

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 11:34 AM

To: Marguerite MclLean

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Clarence Prestwood; Lynn Deamer
Subject: Confidential documents

Marguerite,

The following list of confidential documents have met the 15-year recard retention requirement (No.262)
and therefore they may be destroyed.

Docket Document
870001-E) 05508-87
870001-E! 11513-87
880001-El 01805-88
880001-El 06657-88
880001-E! N6723-88
881124-El 02321-88
881124-El 03902-88
881124-El 05537-88
390001-El 06360-89 COM
APA
ECR
Thank you GCL
. RAD
Hymavathi Vedula g —
Florida Public Service Commission ADM —

Professional Accountant
Bureau of Auditing OPC
Hvedula@psc.state fl.us M
Tel: (850) 413-6477 CLK {.Vi
Fax:(850) 413-6478

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from NLMRER P AT
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upo@QCUMENT NUMELR CATE
request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure. O S 8 2 3 AUG ” -

8/17/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Marguerite McLean

From: Hyma Vedula

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 11:37 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: Confidential documents
Marguerite,

The following list of confidential documents have met the 15-year record retention requirement (No.262)
and therefore they may be destroyed.

Docket Document
870001-El 05508-87
870001-El 11513-87
880001-E| 01605-88
880001-El 06657-88
880001-El 06723-88
881124-Ei 02321-88
881124-El 03902-88
881124-El 05537-88
890001-El 06360-89
Thank you

Hymavathi Vedula

Florida Public Service Commission
Professional Accountant

Bureau of Auditing

Hvedula@psc state.fl.us

Tel: (850) 413-6477

Fax:(850) 413-6478

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon
request, Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

8/17/2011




